Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 10:56 AM

To: Lathan, Jackie

Cc: Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Subject: Intent to drill Marathon Road 14 Federal #1
Importance: High

Jackie,

Per conversation today 10/20/09, OCD will assign API # to the Federal Intent to drill, because it is a Federal well. But
with Mewbourne requiring extra bonding on another well per Rule 19.15.8 may jeopardize production reporting..
Please contact Mikal Altamore (505) 476-3480.

Thanks and have a nice day. Donna ' RO - 025 ~ SCT 5 L{b

Tracking:



Recipient Read

Lathan, Jackie

Hill, Larry, EMNRD

Kautz, Paul, EMNRD Read: 10/20/2009 11:02 AM
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15343 QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #001 F E-23-18S-32E E 30-025-26875 1 08/2009 4750 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #002 F F-23-185-32E F  30-025-24888 1 08/2009 5100 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #003 F  J)-23-18S-32E J  30-025-24674 1 08/2009 4270 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #004 F K-23-185-32E K 30-025-24856 O 08/2009 4800 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #005 F 1-23-18S-32E L 30-025-25620 O 08/2009 4300 ]
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #006 F 1-22-18S-32E 1 30-025-27909 1 08/2009 4300 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #007 F  J-22-185-32E J  30-025-28148 O 08/2009 4300 [¢]
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #008 F K-22-18S-32E K 30-025-28152 O 08/2009 4300 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #010 F 0-21-185-32E O 30-025-28908 O 08/2009 10980 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #011 F P-21-18S-32E P 30-025-29179 [ 10/2008 4300 ! 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #013 F N-22-185-32E N 30-025-28149 [ 08/2009 4300 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #014 F 0-22-185-32E O 30-025-28050 I 08/2009 4302 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #015 F P-22-18S5-32E P 30-025-27910 O 08/2009 4300 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #017 F N-23-185-32E N 30-025-24455 I 11/2008 4250 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #018 F D-26-185-32E D 30-025-28068 1 08/2009 4725 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #019 F A-27-185-32E A 30-025-28212 O 08/2009 4300 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #020 F B-27-18S5-32E B 30-025-2821f O 08/2009 4310 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #021 F C-27-18S-32E C 30-025-27951 O 08/2009 4300 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #022 F  H-28-18S-32E H 30-025-28493 1 08/2009 4294 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #023 F E-27-185-32E E 30-025-25619 O 08/2009 4250 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #024 F F-27-185-32E F 30-025-25618 O 08/2009 4200 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #025 F  H-27-18S-32E H 30-025-28492 1 08/2009 4325 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #026 F K-27-185-32E K 30-025-24382 [ 08/2009 4070 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #027 F L-27-185-32E L 30-025-24520 1 08/2009 4060 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #028 F 0-23-185-32E O 30-025-32723 O 08/2009 4380 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #030 F A-26-185-32E A 30-025-29557 I 08/2009 8700 0
QUERECHO PLAINS QA SAND UNIT #031 F B-26-18S-32E B 30-025-29482 O 08/2009 8700 0

37190 QUICK DRAW 10 #001 , P J-10-20S-25E J  30-015-26037 G 08/2009 09/01/2011 3440 8440 0
QUICK DRAW 10 #002 P B-10-20S-25E B 30-015-25181 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 3275 8275 o}

37593 QUICK DRAW 10 A #001 P A-10-20S-25E A 30-015-36934 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 3160 8160 o]

37302 QUICK DRAW 10 G #001 P G-10-20S-25E G 30-015-36500 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 3321 8321 0

37713 QUICK DRAW 10 H #001 P H-10-20S-25e H 30-015-37123 O Unknown 0

37366 QUICK DRAW 101 #001 P 1-10-20S-25E 1 30-015-36584 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 3252 8252 0

37332 QUICK DRAW 10 O #001 P 0-10-20S-25E O 30-015-36551 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 3290 8290 0

37329 QUICK DRAW 14 E FEDERAL #001 F E-14-20S-25e E 30-015-36534 O 08/2009 3500 0

37412 QUICK DRAW 14 L FEDERAL #001 F  L-14-20S-25E 30-015-36661 O 08/2009 3410 0

37411 QUICK DRAW 14 M FEDERAL #001 F  M-14-20S-25E 30-015-36660 O Unknown 0

37198 QUICK DRAW 15 #001 P H-15-208-25E H 30-015-25863 G 08/1992 09/01/1994 9920 14920 Y 0 Y

37504 QUICK DRAW 15 A #001 P A-15-20S-25E A 30-015-36805 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 3250 8250 0

37301 QUICK DRAW 15 B #001 P B-15-20S-25E B 30-015-36501 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 3319 8319 o]

37477 QUICK DRAW 15 G #001 P G-15-20S-25E G 30-015-36752 O 08/200% 09/01/2011 3255 8255 o]

37478 QUICK DRAW 15 H #001 P H-15-20S8-25E H 30-015-36753 O 9 0

37325 QUICK DRAW 151 #001 P 1-15-20S-25E I 30-015-36532 O Unknown 0

37324 QUICK DRAW 151 #001 P J-15-205-25E J 30-015-36531 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 3200 8200 0

37326 QUICK DRAW 15 O #001 P 0-15-208-25E O 30-015-36533 O Unknown 0

37323 QUICK DRAW 15 P #001 P P-15-20S-25E P 30-015-36530 O Unknown ]

7910  RALPH ESTATE #001 P A-30-20S-39E A 30-025-07993 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 7502 12502 0
RALPH ESTATE #002 P G-30-20S-39E G 30-025-23886 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 7400 12400 o
RALPH ESTATE #003 P H-30-20S-39E H 30-025-23921 O 08/2009 09/01/2011 7400 12400 0

25595 RANCH HAND 17 STATE #001 S M-17-23S-27E M 30-015-31047 G Unknown 0

24757 RANCH HAND 18 FEDERAL COM #001 F  1-18-23S-27E I 30-015-30699 G 08/2009 12120 0

26686 RANCH HAND 5 FEE COM #001 P L-5-235-27E L 30-015-31354 G 08/2009 09/01/2011 12070 17070 0
RANCH HAND 5 FEE COM #002 P 0-5-235-27E O 30-015-34013 G 08/2009 09/01/2011 12145 17145 0

35339 RED HAWK 32 STATE #001 S A-32-19S-34E 30-025-37615 G 08/2009 09/01/2011 13750 18750 0

36060 RIFLE RANGE 33 STATE COM #001 S 1-33-215-26E I 30-015-34457 G 08/2009 09/01/2011 11350 16350 ]

31995 ROCKY 16 STATE #001 S M-16-16S-35E M 30-025-36165 G 08/2009 09/01/2011 12975 17975 0

34199 RUGER 31 FEDERAL #001 F 4-31-19S-29E M 30-015-33554 G 08/2009 11560 o]
RUGER 31 FEDERAL #002 F  1-31-19S-29E I 30-015-33904 G 08/2009 11421 o]
RUGER 31 FEDERAL #003 F P-31-19S5-29E P 30-015-35067 O 08/2009 9170 0

34572 RUGER 6 FEDERAL #001 F H-6 -20S-29E H 30-015-33905 G 08/2009 11570 0
RUGER 6 FEDERAL #002 F F-6-20S-29E F 30-015-34208 G 08/2009 11500 0
RUGER 6 FEDERAL #003 F A-6-20S-29E A 30-015-34968 O Unknown 0

37768 RUGER 6 FEDERAL COM #004H F  3-6-20S-29E C 30-015-37199 O Unknown 0
RUGER 6 FEDERAL COM #005H F  2-6-20S5-29E B 30-015-37198 O Unknown Y]

36035 RUNWAY 27 FEDERAL #001 F  0-27-225-26E O 30-015-35160 G 08/2009 11870 0

30465 RUSTLER BREAKS 26 FEE COM #001 P M-26-245-28E M 30-015-32400 G 08/2009 09/01/2011 12118 17118 0

34002 SALADAR 32 FEE COM #001 P 0-32-20S-28E O 30-015-33416 G 08/2009 09/01/2011 11621 16621 0
SALADAR 32 FEE COM #002 S K-32-20S-28E K 30-015-33694 G Unknown 0
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